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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 3:12 PM

To: Wayne Makin

Cc: Bob Casey; Beth Keating; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket 010740-TP - Confidential Documents

Okay. Thanks.

We will use this e-mail as a "memo” directing us to return the confidential documents listed in Marguerite's e-mail below.

Kay

--—-Original Message—-

From: Wayne Makin

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 3:04 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket o10740-TP - Confidential Documents

OK. Talked with Bob, this case was settled, we have no further need for the information and the documents can be sent
back to the Company.

---—-Original Message——

From: Kay Flynn AUS

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 16, 2002 2:42 PM CAF

To: Wayne Makin CMP

Subject: RE: Docket 010740-TP - Confidential Documents COM ___ _
CTR _____
ECR _____

Thanks. GCL ____
OPC ___ _

——Original Message-— MMS

From: Wayne Makin SEC _L_

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 2:40 PM OTH _b_l*_

To: Kay Fiynn

Mujuxm.;h

Subject: RE: Docket 010740-TP - Confidential Documents

1 do appreciate this, but Bob Casey took over for me when | was out with the sick bug. 1will check with Bob and let you
know.

~—-Original Message-—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 16, 2002 2:26 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard; Wayne Makin

Subject: RE: Docket 010740-TP - Confidential Documents

Wayne, you were lead staff for the OPR on this docket, meaning (per procedure) you will need to advise us on disposition of
these confidential documents now that the docket is closed. Can they be returned to the source? If so, please send a brief
memo advising the documents can be returned.

Let me know if questions. Thanks. o
Kay DOCUMENT WUMROR -DATE
; 00606 JrHiI6 gy
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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----Original Message-—-

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 16, 2002 1:40 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket 010740-TP - Confidential Documents

FYh

——--Driginal Message—

From: Wayne Makin

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 16, 2002 1:38 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket 010740-TP - Confidential Documents

These are not mine, sorry. | would try Beth Keating.

—--Original Message—-

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 8:02 AM

To: Wayne Makin

Cc: Kay Fiynn

Subject: FW: Docket 010740-TP - Confidential Documents

Hi Wayne,

1 had sent an e-mail to Mary Anne Helton & should have sent it to you. Anyway, the documents listed below have not had
any action taken on them yet in closed docket 010740-TP. Could you review the list and send a memo to CCA as to the
return of the documents ? thanks.

—-—-Driginal Message-—-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 7:20 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket 010740-TP - Confidential Documents

Marguerite, this needs to be directed to Wayne Makin, as lead OPR staff. He should send a memo directing return (I expect
that, anyway).

~—DOriginal Message-—

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 11:32 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 010740-TP - Confidential Documents

just a reminder about some confidential documents that need some kind of action on them in closed Docket 010740-TP.
thanks.

The documents are:

11140-01
11523-01
11782-01 S e
11783-01
11784-01
11785-01
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11786-01
11787-01
11788-01
11789-01
12391-01
13010-01



